
From: Neil Bromwich
To: West Midlands Interchange
Cc: Andrew Hubbold (ahubbold@westernpower.co.uk); 

 Laura-bethHutton@eversheds-sutherland.com; MoragThomson@eversheds-sutherland.com;
peter.frost@kilbridegroup.com

Subject: West Midland Rail  Freight Interchange Order ref TR050005 [OC-OC_UK.FID3148335]
Date: 25 October 2018 16:30:56
Attachments: Protective Provisions - WPD (Agreed form).PDF

Dear Sirs,
 
We act for Western Power Distribution (West Midlands) Plc ("WPD") in connection with this matter.
 
WPD has numerous interests in the application site of the proposed DCO, together with significant
apparatus and equipment. These interests, assets and equipment are all integral to its distribution
of electricity in the surrounding areas. It is essential that the proposed development does not
adversely affect WPD's operations in any way, and adequate arrangements must therefore be put
in place in order to safeguard its undertaking.  
 
WPD has engaged proactively with Four Ashes Ltd in advance of the application being submitted, in
order to agree a set of protective provisions for the satisfactory protection of WPD. These
protective provisions have now been agreed (in the form attached), and provided they are included
within the DCO – WPD has no objection to the proposed scheme.
 
We therefore request that the agreed protective provisions (in the form attached to this
representation) are included within the DCO if the application is granted.
 
We reserve WPD's right to make further representations in connection with the application in the
event that the protective provisions in the agreed form are not included as part of the DCO
application.
 
Yours faithfully
Neil Bromwich 
Partner
T: + 44 (0) 117 917 4078 
M: +44 (0) 7730 731144 
for Osborne Clarke LLP
2 Temple Back East, Bristol BS1 6EG
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The term ‘partner’ refers to a member of Osborne Clarke LLP. A list of members of Osborne Clarke
LLP and their professional qualifications is available for inspection at the registered office. Any advice
given by any individual member, employee, or consultant is the responsibility of Osborne Clarke LLP
and not the individual. 

Osborne Clarke LLP is part of an international legal practice. 
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